

APPENDIX 2

Formatted: Left, Tab stops: Not at 12.25 cm

Formatted: Font: Bold

Nomination Contract Order

from

[name of Storage Customer]

to

Gas Storage Denmark A/S

Formatted: Font: 28 pt

Formatted: Font: 28 pt, Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

1. Storage Customer

Name: [XXX]
Address: [XXX]
Postcode and town: [XXX]
CVR no.: [XXX]
GLN no.: [XXX]

(hereinafter referred to as "Storage Customer")

2. Contract period

~~The Storage Customer requests the Storage Customer requests herby that~~An order for the Nomination Contract is effective following starting from date to be valid for the Storage Customer's Nomination Contract with Gas Storage Denmark ("GSD") in the this agreement period must be submitted on:

[DAY-MON-YYYY] at 06:00 hours

The starting date shall be at 06:00 hours on the first day of a Month. ~~The~~A Nomination Contract shall be effective from the starting date stated ~~above and valid~~ until the Nomination Contract is terminated or changed in accordance with ~~Clause 7.1 the version~~ of the Rules for Gas Storage ("~~Rules for Gas Storage~~ ("~~RGS~~"), ~~the version~~)RGS") applicable at any time.

Comment [A1]: Konsekvent brug af forkortelsen

3. Shipper Code

The Storage Customer ~~requests~~wants to be able to nominate to the following Counterparties' Shipper Code(s)Codes in the ~~Energinet's Transmission System~~contract period:

[DSxxxxxx]
[DSxxxxxx]
[DSxxxxxx]
[DSxxxxxx]
[DSxxxxxx]
[DSxxxxxx]

On the basis of the Storage Customer's specification of a Counterparty's Shipper Code, ~~Gas Storage Denmark~~GSDk ("~~GSD~~") shall establish two Shipper Code Pairs. A Shipper Code Pair shall comprise a Storage Customer's Shipper Code ("~~LTxxxxxx~~") and the Counterparty's Shipper Code ("~~DSxxxxxx~~"). ~~(in the form "LTxxxxxx") and the Counterparty's Shipper Code (in the form "DSxxxxxx").~~ If the Storage Customer's Shipper Code is mentioned first in the Shipper Code Pair, the Storage Customer is entitled to nominate the withdrawal of Natural Gas from the Storage Point using the Shipper Code Pair. If the Counterparty's Shipper Code is mentioned first in the Shipper Code Pair, the Storage Customer is entitled to nominate the injection of Natural Gas into the Storage Point using the Shipper Code Pair.

Comment [A2]: Hvorfor bruger vi ikke forkortelse?

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

~~If the Storage Customer's Shipper Code ("LTxxxxxx") is mentioned first in the Shipper Code Pair, the Storage Customer is entitled to nominate withdrawal of Natural Gas from the Storage Point and deliver it to the Counterparty in the Energinet's Transmission System ("DSxxxxxx"). If the Counterparty's Shipper Code ("DSxxxxxx") is mentioned first in the Shipper Code Pair, the Storage Customer is entitled to nominate injection of Natural Gas into the Storage Point.~~

4. Reduction principle

If ~~GSD~~Gas Storage DenmarkGSD reduces the Storage Customer's ~~multiple~~total Nominations for several Shipper Code Pairs, the reduction shall be made in accordance with one of the following two principles:

Pro rata Prioritised

~~> "Pro-rata" means the]. The~~ Nominations shall be reduced by the same proportionate share for each Shipper Code Pair.

Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.63 cm + Tab after: 1.27 cm + Indent at: 1.27 cm

~~> "[Prioritised" means the]. The~~ Nominations shall be reduced ~~in the order stated in Clause 3 above, starting from the bottom—the Nominations~~ so that Nominations for the Shipper Code Pair including Pairs based on the Shipper Code stated last in Clause 3 above shall be reduced first, followed by Nominations for Shipper Code Pairs based on the Shipper Code stated last ~~in shall be reduced first and so on until the capacity reduction has been distributed~~ but one as outlined in Clause 3 above, etc.

Formatted: Normal Indent, Justified

Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.63 cm + Tab after: 1.27 cm + Indent at: 1.27 cm

Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left: 3.04 cm

5. Acceptance of the Nomination Guide

~~By entering into a Nomination Contract with GSD~~ ~~in concluding of the Nomination Contract (by Gas Storage Denmark GSD confirming this Nomination Contract Order,)~~ the Storage Customer accepts that ~~the Storage Customer's~~ Nominations shall be made in accordance with the version of the Nomination Guide applicable at any time.

Formatted: Left

6. Other information

The Nomination Contract Order follows the version of ~~RGS~~ ~~the Rules for Gas Storage~~ RGS applicable at any time.

Comment [A3]: Se ovenfor.

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

~~The Nomination Contract shall be considered as concluded, when GSD sends a confirmation to the Storage Customer in respect of this Nomination Contract Order.~~

7. Signature

, / / ~~2019~~20198

[name of Storage Customer]:

[Name and title of employee]